Brad Weyant

From: ICF Headquarters <icfheadquarters@coachfederation.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:38 PM

To: Brad Weyant

Subject: Thank you for renewing your ICF Membership

Dear Brad,

Welcome back! Thank you for renewing your ICF Membership! Our global community continues to increase
the relevance of the coaching profession and give greater visibility to the importance of trained professional
coaches. We are grateful for your partnership and efforts to advance the coaching profession.

Your ICF Professional Coaches membership details:

Membership log in: brad@violetcrownleadership.com
Membership ID: 009453835l
Membership Expiration Date: 3/31/2022

Download Receipt

Use your membership log-in and password to access member-only areas of coachingfederation.org. Please
take a moment to visit your member profile:

e Ensure that your contact information is up to date.

e Click “Edit Profile” to edit your profile and privacy settings.

e If you would like an invoice to download, please click “Edit Profile”, and under “My Account Links”,
please click “My Invoices”.

e If you are an ICF Credential-holder, be sure to update your listing for the Credentialed Coach Finder
(CCF).

Your ICF Membership delivers unequaled value that will help you grow your business and support your
professional goals. Find tools and resources in the ICF Professional Coaches Member Guide to make full use of



the benefits available to you as an ICF Member.

Download the Member Guide

Have you engaged with your local ICF Chapter yet? Don’t miss the opportunity to connect and network with
your peers at chapter events (even in our virtual environment). Enjoy valuable continuing education offerings,
volunteer opportunities, and help your local community flourish through pro bono coaching initiatives and
other service projects. Click here to locate your nearest chapter.

We want to hear from you! Please contact ICF Headquarters at icfheadquarters@coachingfederation.org if
there is anything that we can do to enhance your membership experience as an ICF Coach.

To our partnered success,

Magdalena Nowicka Mook
ICF CEO
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